Catherine K. Broad

18401 W. 93rd PI

Arvada, CO 80007
catherine.broad@yahoco.com
630-730-0824

Michigan State Police

Attn: Records Resource Section
P.O. Box 30634

Lansing, Michigan 48808-0634

February 10, 2021

Re: FOIA Request
Dear Madam/Sir:

This letter is a Freedom of information Act request for copies of the three separate reports, the
pre and post interview information and DVDs concerning the polygraph of John Hastings,
referred to in the attached supplemental incident report dated October 9, 2009, and prepared by
D/Sgt. Garry S. Gray in the Oakland County child killer investigation. As described in the
enclosed incident report, previously obtained in response to a FOIA request concerning the
OCCK investigation, Investigator Steve Duncan of the Georgia Highway Patrol, polygraphed
Hastings at the request of the Michigan State Police. As described, Duncan prepared the
reports and DVDs and forwarded copies to your agency. The reports and DVDs were provided
to the MSP around or after October 9, 2008,

While the name of John Hastings is redacted in the enclosed report, it was provided in a FOIA
response from the MSP in a section of documents with a cover sheet entitied “John Hastings.”

This was, in fact, a polygraph conducted on John Hastings.

Pursuant to FOIA | therefore request copies of:

The three separate reports prepared by Duncan in the Hastings polygraphs.

Pre and post-interview/polygraph notes prepared by Duncan.

All DVDs (presumed to be three) of the polygraph exams conducted by Duncan.
Any other relevant MSP file notes concerning these exams or interactions with the
Georgia Highway Patrol on this issue.

5. The written policy and procedure manual or any written guidelines used by the MSP

when responding to FOIA requests.

LN

While the MSP has failed to clear this case in any fashion and refers to it as an “open”
investigation, be advised that | will appeal any denial of these requests. FOIA has a

pro-disclosure history and purpose. The burden is on the MSP to demonstrate with specific



facts how release of any of this information would--not could--interfere with a specific
prosecution. The Michigan Penal Code provides that all records created by or received in any
office of the state or its political subdivisions are public property. MCL s. 750.491.

In anticipation of a claim of “information of a personal nature,” | would note again that although
Hastings’ name was redacted in the supplemental report, his name is not only not redacted in
numerous documents previously supplied by the MSP in the FOIA response which included this
report, Hastings’ name appears on numerous cover sheets throughout the 3,500-page
response. The information collected on people suspected of being involved in criminal activity is
not covered under any exemption to FOIA because such people are not technically considered
to be the subjects of investigations, but simply part of a compiling of information. Furthermore,
the passage of time and the release of information about this polygraph and John Hastings
since 2009 makes this information more public knowledge and than of a personal nature.

Furthermore, information must pertain to confidential, intimate details of one’s private personal
life before it may be considered “private” for FOIA purposes. Information which is merely
embarrassing does not meet this standard for exemption. By contrast, information concerning
crime and how police respond to it, is quintessentially public information. “Indeed, . . . itis
difficult to conceive of an area of greater public interest than law enforcement.” Porter v. City of
Royal Oak, 214 Mich App 478, 489; 542 NW2d 905 (1 995).

As explained, | do not believe any of the items | am requesting copies of involve records
specifically restricted by FOIA. If you can establish exempt materials based on case law, |

would ask that the nonexempt be segregated and provided to me. | will consider excessive
charges to be a constructive denial of my request.

Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

KB _

Catherine K. Broad
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